Iskander, Na_l:ed

= T
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Web(Clerk
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

The following form was submitted via your website: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form
Title: Mr.

First Name: Hemis

Last Name: lvey

Address: 314 S, Franklin Street

City: Daytona Beach

State: FL

Zip Code: 32114

Home Phone: 386-233-1504

Cell Phone: 386-233-1504

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): Black
Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 07/20/1962

Email Address: Naurice2009@hotmail.com LSRR A il
L idste
M @mmmm mmmwmm
Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes Fop o 6
Zone: 6 mtﬂ@\r
FRE0
mmm T
Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes FONE awd PRECINGT O
) FOUND;

Are you a U.S. citizen?: Yes CITY MAP

§.0.€, PRINTOUT —— PER PHONE ..
Do you require special accomodations?: No DATE: DATE: -
If you require special accomodation, please list.: BY WHOM:

Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: No DATE:

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: Yes



Business Address: 314 S, Franklin Street

Business Phone: 3862331504

Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: Yes

Employer Name and Address: N & N Consulting, Marketing and Development Corp
314 S. Franklin Street

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Occupation: Self-employed

List ali Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: Multiple Certificates of Appreciation for community and 15 years
of Military Service

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are applying for {see listing
below}: Banking/Finance,Business Development,Building/Construction,Promotion Marketing,Real

Estate/Development,Operations

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>: My experience in
all the above areas would be a perfect fit for this board.

Additional Information {Civic Activities, memberships, etc.: Past Chairman, Vice Chairman and board member of the
Midtown Redevelopment Board

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?: | befieve in the future of Daytona Beach
Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: No

Do you currently serve, or have you ever served on a board?: Yes

If So, which board?: Midtown

How many years have you served?: 6

i this is a reappointment, hoyv long have you served on this board?:

Select the board or commission membership of interest: Housing Authority Commission

Other Board:

I understand the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and | have adequate time to serve if
appointed.: Yes

| understand The City of Daytona Beach may conduct a background check including a criminal history and code violations
check and that the information so obtained will be maintained on file with my application: Yes

Additional Information:



Iskander, Nahed
m

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 6:59 PM
To: WebClerk

Subject:

Online Form Submittal: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

The following form was submitted via your website: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

Title: Mr.

First Name: Kelvin

Last Name: Daniels

Address: 116 Carolina Lake Dr. #207
City: Daytona Beach

State: FL

Zip Code: 32114

Home Phone: 386 405 2928

Cell Phone; 3864052928

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): b

Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 07-06-1971

Email Address: kelvin.jdaniels@yahoo.com

Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes
Zone: 1

Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes
Are you a U.S. citizen?: Yes

Do you require special accomodations?: No

If you require special accomodation, please list.:
Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: No

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: No

FILE 4E ORMATION

For Board or Commizs, i Memiber Candidate

ZONE: ‘[L_ S

PRECINCT: — 662 A ___

ZONE and PRECL . NFORMATION
FOUND;
CITYMAP __._
S.OE. PRINTGL i ... PER PHONE ___
DATE: AR

BY WHOM: A 11
DATE:




Business Address:

Business Phone:

Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: Yes
Employer Name and Address: Kelvin J. Daniels P.A.
840 Harrington Street

Daytona Beach, Florida 32114

Occupation: Attorney At Law

List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: BS, 1D, Florida Bar Association

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are applying for {see listing
below): Law/Contract Administration,Operations,Other

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>: | would be able to
help with the Laws that apply to Housing in the United States such as Village of Euclid and City of Cleveland.

Additional Information (Civic Activities, memberships, etc.: Kappa Alpha Psi Inc.

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?: ! would like to become more involved in the
community. |am born and reared here and capable of helping my City. !like to serve the the underserved.

Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: No
Do you currentty serve, or have you ever served on a board?: No

If So, which board?:

How many years have you served?:

If this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?:

Select the beard of commission 'membe_“:rgﬁi"fzi ofmteré?ﬁousmg Authority Commission
Other Board: | |

! understand the responsibilities associated with beiné a b'dard member, and | have adequate time to serve if
appointed.: Yes e

I understand The City of Daytona Beach may conduct:a background check including a criminal history and code violations
check and that the information so obtained will be maintained on file with my application: Yes

Additional'information:

Form submitted on: 10/30/2017 6:59:23 PM et e Wit



Revised 10/20/2015

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH
BOARD OR COMMISSION MEMBER CANDIDATE
APPLICATION FORM

* Indicates required fields.

Instructions
Please note that, pursuant to Florida Statutes, Chapter 119, this application and any other related
written or electronic communication shall become a public record and is subject to public disclosare.

Completed applications will be kept active for a period of one (1) year from the date received in the
Office of the City Clerk.

All persons seeking re-appointment must also submit an application to be considered.

Please type or print legibly using black ink only.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME: § ‘ < Mr. Mrs. i/ Ms.
(LEGAL) First Middl den ast

*Home Address: Ko/ 5{ S IEECECE . S% [@{ DB ﬂ ‘:il I ’-/
Street Address ity State Zip Code

£
*Home Phone: Cell Phone: qumaﬂ Address: Sa_| '51 Jass @b,a.ho'o‘ C.60m

*Race: __ {7 (*This information is requested pursuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes)
*Sex: f *Date of birth: //~5 7~ [Q E}g
*Are you a registered voter in the City? " Yes No Zone:1 2 @ 4 5 6
*Is your primary residence in Daytona Beach? l/ Yes No
*Are you a U.S, citizen? +~ _ Yes No
*Do you require special accommodations? Yes / No
If yes please list:
BUSINESS INFORMATION
*Do you own property in Daytona Beach? Yes / No
*Do you own a business in Daytona Beach? Yes I/ No
*Business Address: Business Phone:
*Are you employed in Daytona Beach? Yes No
*Employer Name/Address:

*Occupation: j&,"" [Er r:p




Revised 10/20/2015

EDUCATION/EXPERIENCE
* Indicates required fields.

*List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: Q %ES (! Ef?ﬂ/ﬂﬁ(_{

*Place a check next to the area of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are
applying for (see listing on page four of this application).

" BanKing/Finance ”__Business Development ___ Building/Construction
___Promiotion/Marketing ___Real Estate/Development ___ Manufacturing/Industrial
__*_Industrial Training ___Landscaping ___ Law/Contract Administration
___Operations 4~ Other

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the beard opening you are applying for?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Civic Activities, Memberships, etc.):

3 +
‘\ : ,‘.n LN 1 -'L\’i s NEDIID AKX 44 !e s (Caaa ) ol AN
'4).-.:‘!_ t‘_a\g! 2 Ly IMENS O A‘ *Wh 9 (b ‘,'._L ,._.1 LRAAO
ll ) K ! g 1 " {73 i y
e O U!-.; IO VLEL S Wen <A WIUILAG D S WY oW b0 L TWRLE ¢ (XA DAL
3 m“‘ 8 4 . - wywro c,_nm' NLEYTY: Y A nt
-y . 2 A - LA, . her Fuiry 49 E ”
Why are you Interested 1n'servilig on a City Board orComhmission? (Use addiional page if needed
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*Have ¥ou attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying? f/ Yes No

*Do you currently serve or have you ever served on a board? _ & If so, which board '?[ C

How many years have you served? _g? L;;@

If this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?



Revised 10/20/2015

* Indicates required fields.

*CHECK BOARD OR COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP OF INTEREST

Nuisance Abatement Board

Peabody Aunditorium Advisory Board

Personnel Board BY wHOM: M—%[—M (
Planning Board

Police & Fire Pension Fund Board DATE: q ! 2 q I _I 3-7

Other - List Board:
Candidate for City Commission/Mayor

v’ Affordable Housing Advisory Committee
o Beachside Redevelopment Board
Beautification/Tree Advisory Board
Board of Adjustment R T L, TP S —
Board of Building Codes BOARD FiLE N MATION
Code Enforcement Board N
_ Community Relations Council For Board or Commission Member Candidate
Daytona Beach Racing & Recreation Facilities Commission '3
Downtown Development Authority ZONE:
Downiown Redevelopment Board .
Economic Development Advisory Board PRECINCT: 1; QA A
Enterprise Zone Development Agency ZONE 2nd PRECINCT INFORMATION
} Historic Preservation Board FOUND:
el Housing Authority Commission
Leisure Services Advisory Board CITY MAP
Mayor’s Alliance for Persons with Disabilities 8.0.E. PRINTOUT .__ PER PHONE
Midtown Redevelopment Board DATE: DATE:

&

(initials)

*I understangd the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and I have adequate time to serve if
appointed

*I understand that The City of Daytona Beach may conduct a background check including a criminal history
wglaﬁom check and that the information so obtained will be maintained on file with my application.
i (initials)

Signature: O Date: A’ﬂ.ﬁ éfn a’, \2 a/l 7

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO:

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH
CLERK’S OFFICE
P O BOX 2451
DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451



